NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1

950 MAIDU AVENUE, NEVADA CITY, CA 95959-8617
(530) 265-1411 FAX (530) 265-9849 www.mynevadacounty.com

Sean Powers Steve Castleberry
Deputy District Administrator Director of Public Works

File: 300.103 001

NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 21, 2016

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Requesting the County of Nevada to Place Sanitation District No. 1 Sewer

Service and Standby Charges for Zones 1, 2, 4,5, 6,7, 8,9, 11, and 12 for
Fiscal Year 2016/17 on the Nevada County Tax Roll

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Revenue from these charges is reflected in the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Sanitation District No. 1
Budget. No budget amendment is required and there is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

In order to collect sewer service and standby charges, it is necessary for the Sanitation District No. 1 to
request Nevada County to do so in accordance with Paragraph 2.A of the Standard Form Tax Collection
Services Contract, authorized by Resolution No. SD 97-12. No rate increases are included in this request.

Please contact me if additional information is required.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works
SC:DC:cn
Submittal Date: June 8, 2016
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